

Annual Course Calendar 2019



TABLE OF CONTENTS

German Police University	
The Police Service and Violence	4
Major Serious Crime – Criminology	6
Organised Crime	8
• EUROPOL	10
Challenges Faced by Management/Leadership of Closed Units	12
 International Police Missions - Working Session 	14
Police Medical Congress	16
Drug Crime	18
European Police Co-operation	20
Hungary, National University of Public Service, Faculty of Law Enforcement	
Hate Crime; Fight against Crime and Crime Prevention in the EU	22
 Mediation and Restorative Justice and the Policing of Ethnic Minorities 	25
Police and Judicial Cooperation in Criminal Matters in the European Union	28
Ukraine, Dnipropetrovsk State University	
Prevention Domestic Violence	31
CEPA	
Combatting international organized Drug Crime	33
Dark-Net undercover operations	35
 War Crime - Police Challenges with (hidden) War Criminals 	37
Austrian Security Academy	
A World of Difference (three seminars)	39



The Netherlands offer the course "Meeting the Police Education below Sea Level".

The course will offer the participants a programme through which they will become more familiar with the structure, responsibilities and training methods of the Dutch police. Various police training facilities will be visited during this course. The course will be held in English. Applicants will have to be able to understand presentations in the English language and be able to discuss and contribute to interactive parts of the course. Applicants have to be (senior) officers and employed in the field of police education, for instance board members, managers, teachers/trainers and educational developers.

The invitation will be sent out separately.

Switzerland: no special courses; police officers interested in attending an Swiss course (in German, French or Italian language) are always welcome to sign up for courses published on the website www.institut-police.ch



German Police University, Münster

Course title

The Police Service and Violence

Date

9 January – 11 January 2019

Duration

3 days

Contents

Situation reports and related trends, current tendencies in violence related to police work, conceptual approaches for solutions and prevention of violence, handling the effects of violence experienced in the police service

Objectives

Share of know-how and experience related to violence against police officers, relation between the police profession and the use of force, development of approaches for acting

Deadline for registration

December 2018

Place

German Police University, Münster

Languages

German

Fee

185,--€

Number of Participants

70

Target group

Senior police officers and their counterparts from abroad

Information and Registration

anmeldungfortbildung@dhpol.de



Accommodation

German Police University or nearby hotels (not included in course fee)

Catering

German Police University

Extra Costs



German Police University, Münster

Course title

Major Serious Crime – Criminology

Date

3 April - 5 April 2019

Duration

3 days

Contents

Trends and phenomena in forms of major crime, characteristic of the act, perpetrator(s) and victim(s), environmental conditions and dynamics of the act, recognisability, risk assessment and prevention, police control, chances and limitations of behavioral analyses and psychological violence prone status in relation to major violent crime

Objectives

Getting familiar with, analyzing and assessing current research findings regarding major violent crime and the development of counter approaches

Deadline for registration

February 2018

Place

German Police University, Münster

Languages

German

Fee

185,--€

Number of Participants

40

Target group

Senior police officers and their counterparts from abroad



Information and Registration

anmeldungfortbildung@dhpol.de

Accommodation

German Police University or nearby hotels (not included in course fee)

Catering

German Police University

Extra Costs



German Police University, Münster

Course title

Organised Crime

Date

20 May – 22 May 2019

Duration

3 days

Contents

Current forms of both national and international oc, international cooperation, while collar crime, financial crime, crimes committed by omg, cybercrime, oc situation reports, EUROPOL, EMPACT, human trafficking

Objectives

Analysis of forms of organised crime from both national and international perspectives, assessment of threat potentials, discussion of preventive and repressive counter strategies

Deadline for registration

March 2019

Place

German Police University, Münster

Languages

German

Fee

185,--€

Number of Participants

70

Target group

Senior police officers, oc experts from CID offices, prosecutors, judges, representatives of ministries of the interior and justice, from services for the protection of the constitution, counterparts from abroad



Information and Registration

anmeldungfortbildung@dhpol.de

Accommodation

German Police University or nearby hotels (not included in course fee)

Catering

German Police University

Extra Costs



German Police University, Münster

Course title

EUROPOL

Date

12 June - 14 June 2019

Duration

3 days

Contents

Current and future developments and trends with EUROPOL, needs analyses of the police services of the Federation and the Federal states, corresponding needs for action and chances for staff development

Objectives

Presentation of current developments and trends with EUROPOL, needs analyses of the police services of the Federation and the Federal states, corresponding needs for action and chances for staff development

Deadline for registration

April 2019

Place

German Police University, Münster

Languages

German

Fee

185,--€

Number of Participants

35

Target group

Senior police officers and their counterparts from abroad

Information and Registration

anmeldungfortbildung@dhpol.de



Accommodation

German Police University or nearby hotels (not included in course fee)

Catering

German Police University

Extra Costs



German Police University, Münster

Course title

Challenges Faced by Management/Leadership of Closed Units

Date

10 July – 12 July 2019

Duration

3 days

Contents

Deployment during major events, sports events, demonstrations, fight against terrorism, relations to the public, implications for leadership

Objectives

Share of know-how and experience, inputs and discussions, raising awareness

Deadline for registration

May 2019

Place

German Police University, Münster

Languages

German

Fee

185,--€

Number of Participants

80

Target group

Senior police officers

Information and Registration

anmeldungfortbildung@dhpol.de

Accommodation

German Police University or nearby hotels (not included in course fee)



Catering

German Police University

Extra Costs



German Police University, Münster

Course title

International Police Missions - Working Session

Date

26 August - 28 August 2019

Duration

3 days

Contents

Current international police peacekeeping missions incl. German, EU and UN involvement, intercultural skills and competencies, challenges and development potentials under peacekeeping missions

Objectives

Delegates are invited to broaden their knowledge on current international police missions with German, EU and UN involvement. Furthermore they will deepen their intercultural skills, share their know-how and get informed about challenges and development potentials under international mission deployments.

Deadline for registration

June 2019

Place

German Police University, Münster

Languages

German

Fee

185,--€

Number of Participants

70

Target group

Senior police officers, police officers having mission service experience, police priests, police psychologists



Information and Registration

anmeldungfortbildung@dhpol.de

Accommodation

German Police University or nearby hotels (not included in course fee)

Catering

German Police University

Extra Costs



German Police University, Münster

Course title

Police Medical Congress (final course title subject to confirmation)

Date

23 September – 25 September 2019

Duration

3 days

Contents

Subjects as designed during the 2018 police medical congress

Objectives

Delegates are invited to share, assess and discuss medical and organisational issues, their know-how and experience reflecting all areas of the police medical services in the Federation and the Federal states

Deadline for registration

June 2019

Place

INNSIDE Hotel Frankfurt Ostend, Hanauer Landstr. 81, 60314 Frankfurt

Languages

German

Fee

118,--€

Number of Participants

87

Target group

Doctors and senior medical staff representing the police medical services

Information and Registration

anmeldungfortbildung@dhpol.de

Accommodation

INNSIDE Hotel Frankfurt Ostend (hotel accommodation not included in course



fee)

Catering

Extra Costs



German Police University, Münster

Course title

Drug Crime

Date

28 October - 30 October 2019

Duration

3 days

Contents

Situation reports national/international, current trends and phenomena, police/justice/customs, cases from the international co-operation, current trends in penal law, penitentiary law, drugs law and jurisdiction

Objectives

Share of know-how and experience, latest trends and findings from research and co-operation, further developments in national and international drugs politics

Deadline for registration

August 2019

Place

German Police University, Münster

Languages

German

Fee

185,--€

Number of Participants

60

Target group

Senior police officers, senior customs officers, senior personnel from the judiciary, counterparts from abroad



Information and Registration

anmeldungfortbildung@dhpol.de

Accommodation

German Police University or nearby hotels (not included in course fee)

Catering

German Police University

Extra Costs



German Police University, Münster

Course title

European Police Co-operation

Date

2 December - 4 December 2019

Duration

3 days

Contents

State sovereignty, supra-nationality, fundament rights, EU agencies: EUROJUST, EUROPOL, FRONTEX, current EU guidelines, interstate co-operation, JITs, interstate forms of co-operation, international police missions

Information on current trends/tendencies and backgrounds of European police co-operations, discussion of possible approaches and challenges

Deadline for registration

October 2019

Objectives

Place

German Police University, Münster

Languages

German

Fee

185,--€

Number of Participants

50

Target group

Senior police officers, oc experts from CID offices, prosecutors, judges, representatives of ministries of the interior and justice, from services for the protection of the constitution, counterparts from abroad



Information and Registration

anmeldungfortbildung@dhpol.de

Accommodation

German Police University or nearby hotels (not included in course fee)

Catering

German Police University

Extra Costs



National University of Public Service, Faculty of Law Enforcement Budapest, Hungary 1083 Budapest Üllői út 82.

Course title

Hate Crime: Fight against Crime and Crime Prevention in the European Union.

Delivered by: Prof. Dr. Andrea KOZÁRY, university professor at the Departement of

International and European Police

Date

23 - 25 June 2018

Duration

3 days

Contents

Hate incidents and hate crimes are everyday feature of the lives of some people and occur in ordinary, everyday circumstances. The main aspect of selection is what kind of group belongs the assaulted person to, if she or he member of a minority group, which different from the offenders' group considering race, ethnicity, national origin, religion, disability, or sexual orientation, she or he will be very likely a victim. It is crucial to highlight the actuality of studying hate crime. e.g. the challenges of a multicultural society vs. a society with emerging minority groups. Focusing on a collection of the competencies (fairness, respect, tolerance) and how they can be achieved. Differentiating between an "average" hostile attack or a racially motivated one. The role of the police.

Objectives

10,5 hours of lectures and 12 hours of practical seminars.

- 1. 2 hours lectures: Introduction and Description of the course.3 hours lectures: What is it hate crime? Prejudice and social hate. Differences between prejudice and social hate. 2,5 hours practical seminar: Hate speech, online hate. How social hate works?
- 2. 2 hours lecture and 2 hours practical seminar: Motivation of hate crimes. Thrill-seeking. Territorial defence. Mission 3,5 hours practical seminars: Victims and



offenders of hate crimes

3. 2 hours lectures and 2 hours practical seminars: Crime prevention, fight against hate crimes. 2 hours practical seminars: Good practices, 1,5 hours Summary and evaluation

Deadline for registration

1 month prior to the course

Place

National University of Public Service Faculty of Law Enforcement 1083 Budapest, Üllői út 82., Ludovika Campus

Languages

English

Fee

no

Number of Participants

minimum 6

Target group

law enforcement officers, researchers and lecturers of police academies/universities

Information and Registration

Prof. Dr. Andrea KOZARY, email. kozary.andrea@uni-nke.hu

Accommodation

National University of Public Service, Faculty of Law Enforcement,

Venue: 1083 Budapest, Üllői út 82., Ludovika Campus

5.000 HUF / night

Catering

at the participants' own cost

Extra Costs

no

Additional Remarks

The course will be held only for non-national participants.

23 June - 25 June 2018

Time Schedule for all days



1st class: 8.30 - 10.30

coffee break: 10.30 - 10.45

2nd class: 10.45 - 12.15

lunch break: 12.15 - 13.15

3rd class: 13.15 - 15.15

coffee break: 15.15 -15.30

4th class: 15.30 - 17.30



National University of Public Service, Faculty of Law Enforcement Budapest, Hungary

Course title

Mediation, Restorative Justice and the Policing of Ethnic Minorities.

Delivered by: Prof. Dr. Andrea KOZÁRY, university professor at the Department of International and European Police

Date

2 June - 4 June 2018

Duration

3 days

Contents

In frame of this subject I will introduce the students the main results of the mediation theories and practise. I pay attention to the main problems and possibilities of solutions. We examine the aim, tasks, organisation, and feature of law enforcement organisations. The teaching material discusses in great details the prejudice and the views held against the minorities within the police.

Objectives

10,5 hours of lectures and 12 hours of practical seminars.

- 1,5 hours lectures Introduction and Description of the course. 2 hours lectures
 Definitions and history of the concept of Restorative Justice and Mediation, 4 hours
 practical seminars Conflict Resolution, "Face to Face" programme, Community
 Conflict Management in the school: Intertwined
- 2. 3 hours practical seminars: Community building and conflict resolution in local communities. 2 hours lectures The Social Role of the Police in a Democratic Society. COP (community policing), POP (problem oriented policing).2,5 hours practical seminars Police and Minorities in the European Union.
- 3. 2 hours lectures General information about the minorities (AU, GE, HU) (methodology) Introduction the COREPOL project.2 hours lectures Prejudice and the views held against the minorities within the police. FRA (Hate speech –



communication) 2,5 hours practical seminars "To bridge the gap" (Role plays),

Crime Prevention Programs, 1 hour lecture Summary and Evaluation

Deadline for registration

1 month prior to the course

Place

National University of Public Service Faculty of Law Enforcement 1083 Budapest, Üllői út 82.

Languages

English

Fee

no

Number of Participants

minimum 6

Target group

law enforcement officers, researchers and lecturers of the police academies/universities

Information and Registration

Prof. Dr. Andrea KOZARY, email. kozary.andrea@uni-nke.hu

Accommodation

National University of Public Service, Faculty of Law Enforcement,

Venue: 1083 Budapest Üllői út 82.

5.000 HUF / night

Catering

at the participants' own cost

Extra Costs

no

Additional Remarks

The course will be held only for non-national participants.

2 June - 4 June 2018

Time Schedule for all days

1st class: 8.30 - 10.30



coffee break: 10.30 - 10.45

2nd class: 10.45 - 12.15

lunch break: 12.15 - 13.15

3rd class: 13.15 - 15.15

coffee break: 15.15 -15.30

4th class: 15.30 - 17.30



Faculty of Law Enforcement, National University of Public Service Budapest, Hungary

Course title

Police and Judicial Cooperation in Criminal Matters in the European Union Delivered by:

Dr. Judit NAGY PhD, pol. colonel, associate professor, head of Department of International and European Law Enforcement

Date

TBD in 2019

Duration

2 days

Contents

- 1. The place and role of Hungary in the international arena. (NATO and other kind of relations. Some words about the public administration law, legal system, constitutional structure, judicial structure, the structure of the public prosecution and that of the municipalities of Hungary.)
- 2. The development of European integration. The main legal and institutional characteristics of the EU. The process of development related to the former third-pillar policies.
- 3. The impact of Lisbon Treaty on the everyday life and structure of the EU. Perspectives and dilemmas. (Multi-speed Europe, enhanced cooperation, exemption, etc.).
- 4. The main characteristics of the police and judicial cooperation of the EU in criminal matters: Policies related to Freedom, Security and Justice, EU Internal Security Strategy, Stockholm Programme, Prüm Treaty, Swedish Initiative, European Arrest Warrant, etc.
- 5. The mandate, structure and powers of the EU agencies: Europol, Eurojust, OLAF, CEPOL.
- 6. Europol: SOCTA and TE-SAT reports, Analytical Workfiles, EU Policy cycle,



EMPACT projects

- 7. The advantages and operation of joint investigation teams in the international police cooperation.
- 8. The role of Hungary in the bloodstreams of the international cooperation in criminal matters (Centre for the International Cooperation in Criminal Matters).

Objectives

The participant will get an overview on the developments, priorities, future tendencies and new instruments of the European police and judicial cooperation.

Deadline for registration

1 month prior to the course

Place

National University of Public Service

Faculty of Law Enforcement 1083 Budapest Üllői út 82.

Languages

English

Fee

no

Number of Participants

any

Target group

law enforcement officers, researchers and lecturers of the police academies

Information and Registration

Dr. Judit Nagy, Email: nagy.judit@uni-nke.hu

Accommodation

National University of Public Service,

Venue: 1083 Budapest Üllői út 82.

5000 HUF/person/night

Catering

at the participants' own cost

Extra Costs



no

Additional Remarks

The course will be held only for non-national participants.

Time Schedule of the 1st and 2nd day:

1st class: 09.00 - 10.30, coffee break: 10.30 - 11.00

2nd class: 11.00 - 12.30, lunch break: 12.30 - 14.00

3rd class: 14.00 - 15.30, short break: 15.30 - 15.45

4th class: 15.45 -17.15



Dnipropetrovsk State University of Internal Affairs

Course title

Preventing Domestic Violence

Date

October 21-23, 2019

Duration

3 days

Contents

Domestic violence as an unlawful act. Police Tactics to Domestic Violence Based on Individual Scenarios. Psychological support by the police of victims of domestic violence. The tactics of negotiations in cases of prevention of domestic violence. Paramedical training og police officers in response to domestic violence.

Objectives

To learn:

- the basic principles of the preventive component of the police work in the prevention and counteraction to domestic violence: legal, tactical, medical and psychological components;
- the grounds and procedure for the use of police measures to combat domestic violence;
- forms and methods of negotiations in cases of responding to the facts of domestic violence;
- psychological support of victims of domestic violence.

Deadline for registration

August 26, 2019

Place

Dnipropetrovsk State University of Internal Affairs

Languages

English



Fee

110 €

Number of Participants

25

Target group

Police Officers of Preventive Department

Information and Registration

ird@dduvs.in.ua; ird.dduvs@gmail.com

Accommodation

Dnipropetrovsk State University of Internal Affairs (inc. in course fee)

Catering

Dnipropetrovsk State University of Internal Affairs

Extra Costs

Optional: outside event

Additional Remarks



Böblingen / Germany (Baden-Württemberg)

Course title

Combatting international organized Drug Crime

Date

01 - 05 July 2019

Duration

5 days

Contents

- Success influencing factors and obstacles in transnational cooperation
- Developments of the phenomenon "new psycho-active Substances" an "Crystal Meth"
- Open and covert Internet investigations
- Presentation of current investigations by the participants

Objectives

- Sharing best practices in combatting drug crime
- Exchange of latest information in combatting drug crime and the "new psycho-active Substances"
- Intensification of transnational cooperation and personal contacts

Deadline for registration

13 May 2019

Place

Police High School Böblingen, Wolfgang-Brumme-Allee 52, 71034 Böblingen

Languages

German

Fee

Number of Participants

24



Target group

Police Officers of Drug Crime Departments

Information and Registration

Laura.vituschek@im.bwl.de, Phone: +49 (0)711 231 3326

Accommodation

Police High School Böblingen

Catering

Police High School Böblingen

Extra Costs

Additional Remarks



Police Academy Bratislava

Course title

Dark-Net undercover operations

Date

04 – 07 November 2019

Duration

3 days

Contents

- Trade ware in the Dark-Net, main focus drugs and weapons
- Current "Dark-Markets"
- Overcoming problems in discovering criminal offenses committed in the Dark-Net
- Dark-Net Analyses
- Establishing of a Data stock for an effective transnational information exchange on criminal offenses committed via Dark-Net

Objectives

- To improve participants ability to discover criminal offenses committed via Dark-Net
- To provide knowledge on current threats regarding Dark-Net markets, current possibilities for the trade in Crypto-Currency
- Experience exchange and presentation of results of combatting criminal Dark-Net offenses
- Intensification of transnational cooperation and personal contacts

Deadline for registration

06 September 2019

Place

tbc

Languages

English



Fee

Number of Participants

Min. 12, max. 24

Target group

Criminal Investigators responsible for Drug or Weapon Crime

Information and Registration

Martin.kascak@minv.sk

Accommodation

tbc

Catering

tbc

Extra Costs

Additional Remarks



CEPA Austria

Course title

War Crime - Police Challenges with (hidden) war criminals

Date

05 - 07 November 2019

Duration

3 days

Contents

- Recognize (hidden) war criminals
- Process of Radicalization
- Specific / national solution approaches to combat that phenomenon
- Situation under consideration of border-/criminal police aspects
- Cooperation with international criminal divisions
- Extremism (political / religious motivated)
- Workshop to elaborate solution approaches

Objectives

- To provide information on the current situation
- To foster transnational cooperation
- To discuss current and possible conflict areas
- To work out the current situation in Europe
- To detect threats and related crime
- To work out solution approaches
- To look at that phenomenon from the point of view of Police Science

Deadline for registration

28 August 2019

Place

Austria Trand Hotel "Pyramide", Parkallee 2, 2334 Vösendorf

Languages

German



Fee

Number of Participants

26

Target group

Police Officers responsible for international Police Tasks and/or Police Science **Information and Registration**

Andreas.wolf@bmi.gv.at, Cell phone: +43 664 6143253

Accommodation

Austria Trand Hotel "Pyramide", Parkallee 2, 2334 Vösendorf

Catering

Hotel

Extra Costs

Additional Remarks



Austrian Security Academy

Course title

A World of Difference

Date

Seminar 1: 10-12 April 2019

Seminar 2: 27-29 May 2019

Seminar 3: 01-03 October 2019

Duration

3 days

Contents

- Individual/institutional Discrimination
- · Social demands on the Police
- Prejudices and Stereotypes (disabled persons, homosexuals, foreigners, ...)
- Constructive reaction to conflicts
- Fostering the capability to solve conflicts

Objectives

Participants recognize different forms of discrimination, reflect on their own attitude to the subject and thereby professionalize their police actions

Deadline for registration

For seminar 1: 1st March 2019

For seminar 2: 29th March 2019

For seminar 3: 22nd August 2019

Place, Accommodation and Catering:

Seminar 1 and 3: Hotel "Molzbachhof", Tratten 36, 2880 Kirchberg am Wechsel

Seminar 2: Hotel "Flackl", Hinterleiten 12, 2651 Reichenau Rax

Languages

German



Fee

For Seminar 1 and 3: 221 EUR

For Seminar 2: 177,50 EUR

Number of Participants

22 (one additional seat for AEPC)

Target group

Interested Police officers and teacher

Information and Registration

Mario Krebs, AEPC Secretariat, aepc-secretariat@bmi.gv.at

Extra Costs

Additional Remarks